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Questions and Answers
for
RFP#15-9763-3CS
Software and Support for Academic Credit Recovery
April 24, 2015
Q1.
How many high school students does the district expect to be enrolled in online courses per semester? 
The estimated number of high school students who will enroll in online courses is 1,000 to 2,000 per semester.  The estimated number of middle school students who will enroll in online courses is 500.
Q2.
At how many high school sites will the district be serving students with online courses? 
Nine comprehensive high schools and two program centers will offer online courses.  Twelve middle schools will have the option to offer online courses depending on the needs at each middle school.
Q3.
How many high school teachers will participate? 
HCPS anticipates up to 20 high school teachers and up to 20 middle school teachers will participate.
Q4.
What is the average number of courses a student will be enrolled in at one time? (less than two or more than two) 
Typically a student is enrolled in one course at a time at the comprehensive high schools.  Students at the program centers can be enrolled in up to four courses.  Middle school students will enroll in one course at a time.
Q5.
The RFP states: “To ensure proposals meet the specific requirements, please identify the alternative settings by name, estimated student population, and grades supported at each.”

(a) Is HCPS requesting site license pricing for each middle school?  If not, please identify the “select middle schools” for which site license pricing is required. 

Middle schools will have the option to purchase a site license based on student needs.  
(b) “Students at home” seems to be in conflict with the request for “per site licenses” pricing.  Are these students supported by a distinct, separate HCPS program or are they supported by their home school?
Students identified as “at home” are still enrolled in a school.  They will be included in their school’s site license. 
Q6.
Is this RFP for all students in grades 6-12 or for a designated group of students? 

Students in the following categories will be served by this contract:

1. Under credit

2. Seniors who need to graduate

3. Over age students in middle school
4. Coming from a district with a four by four schedule

5. Students who need more room in their schedule for Specialty Centers 

6. Alternative Education students

7. Students in need of remediation

8. GED
9. Students who do not learn well in the traditional classroom

10. Middle School students who are taking high school courses

11. Students failing 1st semester courses
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